## STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION December 11, 2009 MINUTES OF MEETING STATE ELECTRICAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD

The meeting of was called to order by Laurence A. Vallieres, Chairman, at 8:30 a.m. in Room 126 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

| Members Present:   | Laurence A. Vallieres, Contractor, Chairman<br>Ronald Bish, Contractor<br>Roger L. Johnson, Jr., Journeyman<br>David Munsill, Journeyman<br>Raymond a. Turri, Contractor<br>John W. Yusza, Electronic Technician<br>Frank Halloran, Journeyman<br>Anthony Sorter, Journeyman |   |   |
|--------------------|--|---|---|
| Members Absent:    | Eric B. Collett, Public Member   |   |   |
| Member Vacancy:    | This Board currently has Three (3) Public Members  |   |   |
| DCP Staff Present: | Sallie Pinkney, Electrical Board Administrator   |   |   |
| General Public;    | Ronald Albaitis<br>Dennis Flaherty<br>Michael Heinrich<br>Finlay Mackinnon<br>David Scannell<br>Everton Reid<br>David Katilus<br>Matthew Tryon<br>Robert Woytowich<br>Mark Rousseau  | Dennis Buller<br>Shawn Flemming<br>Asencion Lazo<br>Farid Marji<br>Nicola Piergiovanni<br>Nathan Travers<br>Robert Pelletier<br>Anthony Tarascio<br>Chris DePalma | Kevin Busch<br>David Lawton<br>Phillip Vetro<br>David Perry<br>Sabri Rama<br>Trevor Webster<br>Kevin Sward<br>Ed Sim<br>Paul Costello |

The next regular meeting of this Board is scheduled for Friday, January 8, 2010, at 8:30 a.m. in Room 126.

Note: The administrative functions of this Board are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, call Sallie Pinkney, Board Administrator at (860) 713-6140 or visit www.ct.gov/dcp.

- 1. 8:30 a.m. Call to order, and <u>remind everyone to place their cell phones on</u> <u>"silent".</u>
- 2. Review of the Electrical Board Minutes:
  - a. The Minutes of Meeting of November 13, 2009 was reviewed. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Johnson 2<sup>nd</sup>, Board Member Bish abstained, and the vote carried to approve the Minutes as submitted by DCP.
- 3. Report From Trade Practice Division:
  - a. Complaint Report was reviewed. The EWB would like a representative from the Trade Practice Division to be in attendance at next month's meeting to discuss the complaint report.
- 4. Appearing before the Board at the Board's request: None
- 5. Request to Appear Before the Board: None
- 6. Comments or Concerns of any Person Present Today: None
- 7. CHRO Applicants: None
- 8. CHRO Renewals: None
- 9. Review of Application(s) for Licensure Examination: None
- **10.** Applicant (s) for Licensure Appearing in Person:
  - a. Albaitis, Ronald E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience. And refer Lupo Electric of Waterbury, CT to the Trade Practice Division for investigation of employing unlicensed/unlicensed registered apprentice at Lupo Electric.
  - b. Bernard, Angelo Jr. C6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. **No Show**
  - c. Buller, Dennis P. V4 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to table his application until a notarized statement from Dish, and a precise job description is submitted

- d. Busch, Kevin E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Munsil 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- e. Carlsen, Frederick N. E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. **No Show**
- f. Flaherty, Dennis M. E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, Chairman Valleries abstained, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- g. Flemming, Shawn E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Munsil 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to table his application until 4 code classes are taken in CT.
- h. Heinrich, Michael L. PV1 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time, and waiver of 2year requirement as a journeyperson (PV2). Withdrew his application.
- i. Lawton, David E. C5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Yusza 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his C6 application due to experience/training.
- j. Lazo, Asencion E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training, and refer JAM Electric LLC of Greenwich, CT to Trade Practice division for employing unlicensed person/unregistered apprentice.
- k. Lloyd, Nicholas E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. **No Show.**
- Mackinnon, Finlay E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Halloran, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to table his application until further information is submitted.
- Marji, Farid E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time, and waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (E2). It was moved by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Turri, 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- n. Oppenheim, Daniel J. C5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time, and waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (C6). No Show

Electrical Board Meeting of December 11, 2009

- o. Perry, David s. E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Halloran 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due experience/training.
- p. Piergiovanni, Nicola E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Johnson 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- q. Rama, Sabri E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Sorter, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to table his application until he submit apprentice completion certificate from Mass.
- r. Reid, Everton E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Halloran, Board Member Munsil 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to table until further documents (valid/accreditation for university).
- s. Sala, Robert E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. **No** Show.
- t. Scannell, David E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Halloran 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to tabled until a later date.
- u. Teschendorf, Craig S. E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. **No Show.**
- v. Travers, Nathan A. E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Halloran 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of educational training.
- w. Vetro, Philip J., Jr. C5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time, and waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (C6). It was moved Board Member Turri, Board Member Sorter 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his C6 application due to experience/training.
- *x.* Veres, Gyorgy E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. **No Show.**

- y. Webster, Trevor E2 applicant reappearing seeking consideration of unregistered time. Mr. Webster submitted Apprentice Completion Certificate from Rhode Island. (10/09 meeting *It was moved by Board Member Halloran, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application.* It was moved by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Halloran 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- 11. Request for Renewal of License: None
- 12. Request for Reinstatement:
  - a. Cushman, Keneth W. E2 licensee sekking to reinstate lapsed license (9/30/2007) without retesting. **No Show**
  - b. Katilus, David R. L6 licensee seeking to reinstate lapsed license (9/30/2008) without retesting. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Johnson 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his reinstatement.
  - c. McMellon, William E1 licensee seeking to reinstate lapsed license (9/30/2008) without retesting. **No Show**
  - d. Pelletier, Robert L2 licensee seeking to reinstate lapsed license (9/30/2008) without retesting. It was move by Board Member Turri, Board Member Halloran 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his reinstatement.
  - e. Tarascio, Anthony w. T2 licensee seeking to reinstate lapsed license (9/30/2008). It was moved by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Sorter 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his request.
  - f. Tryon, Matthew T1 licensee seeking to reinstate lapsed (09/30/2008) without retesting. It was moved by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his reinstatement subject to proof of his 2009 continuing education completion certificate.
  - g. Sward. Kevin J. C6 licensee seeking to reinstate lapsed license (9/30/2008). No Show
- 13. Request for Reconsideration: None
- 14. Request to Suspend: None
- 15. Proposed Settlements and/or Stipulations Containing Consent Orders: None

Electrical Board Meeting of December 11, 2009

- 16. Settlements Agreements: None
- 17. Stipulation Agreements: None
- 18. Notice of Continuance: None
- 19. Request to Dismiss or Request to Dismiss Without Prejudice: None
- 20. Request to Revise: None
- 21. Request to Reopen: None
- 22. Review of Examination Results: None
- 23. Electrical None
- 24. TV & Radio: None

## 25. Review of Correspondence:

- a. Email from Electrical Board Member Stephen Knight resigning from his position along with Board Member Iris Papale effective immediately reviewed & accepted.
- Memo from Lisa Humble, State Building Inspector re: The Codes & Standards home page revisions to address statutory requirements per Public Act 089-192 Addressing Sustainable Designed to be included in the 2005 State Building Code was reviewed.
- c. Announcement from PSI re: Electronic reporting of continuing education course completions was reviewed.
- d. Letter from Jeffrey McLain an E1 licensee in CT expressing concerns re: the PV license. The EWB stated that DCP should reply to Mr. McLain's letter, and DCP should also be in contact with the Clean Energy Fund to discuss the PV requirements.
- e. Letter from Anthony Rich, Jr. re: Evaluation form for Education Course (Electrical CE) was reviewed.
- 26. Old Business: None
- 27. New Business: None
- 28. Formal Administrative Hearings: None
- 29. Matters Previously Heard Pending Decision: None

Electrical Board Meeting of December 11, 2009

- 30. Final Decisions Pending Signature: None
- 31. Adjournment: It was moved by Board Member Halloran, Board Member Soter 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to adjourn the meeting at 12:30 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sallie R. Pinkney, Board Administrator State Electrical Examining Work Board